



## Bayside Middle School - Parent Advisory Council

The regular monthly meeting of the Bayside Middle School PAC was called to order by Nancy Borden at 7:00pm on February 13, 2012.

- Present:** Nancy Borden, Ina Smith, Shirley Elm, Trish Mar
- Approval of Agenda:** Motion: Ina Smith  
Second: Trish Mar  
Motion carried
- Approval of Minutes:** Motion: Ina Smith  
Second: Trish Mar  
Motioned carried
- Principal's Report:**
- There is some pressure from the teachers job action that is affecting some school activities. Other activities are still happening. For example Shark attack is NOT happening, but the ski trip is, Quebec trip is on, 'some field trips are on, some are cancelled. Parent community open house is also cancelled though the evening of dance is still on.
  - It was discussed about the importance of Shark attack, but there is no way it can go on now as arena is already now booked for other things.
  - School is basically limping along business as usual for the most part.
  - Grade 6's doing a canoe carving with Curtis Henry. Gr. 7's and 8's will also do something as well.
  - Ken Bergeron has been doing all the FSA by himself.
  - There is study and some things happening around 21 st century learning at Bayside.
- Vice Principal's Report:** -regrets
- President's Report:**
- The Allison Reese Parent night was well attended had around 90 people attending. We made 170.00 on selling her books at the event.
  - Nancy Borden suggested a motion to offer to split the proceeds of the book sales at the parent night 50/50 with Copacs who funded Allison Reese.  
Motion: Trish Mar  
Second: Ina Smith  
Motion carried

-Peter Duncan, a local orthodontist, is pledging to donate 100.00 to the school of every new patient who began orthodontic treatment with him between April 1 and December 31, 2011 through his 'Partners in education Program'. This program will continue into 2012.

-This is a weblink about this program:

<http://www.embracelivesmile.ca/partners-in-education.php>

It was decided to forward to \$\$ ongoingly to the PAC account.(if it was already deposited, then it could be forwarded back to PAC account).

-water has been exchanged in the earthquake containers. Lila has stepped down from earthquake preparedness as she is very busy. She is also secretary of Stellys PAC as well.

**Treasurer's Report:**

- Distributed Budget, Balance Sheet and Income Statement.

- Ina has been in several times to try and help out the new accounts clerk with PAC account stuff.

- Last pizza day profit was 686.00.

It was noted that the Bayside café is purposely closed on pizza day.

-Ina and Shirley will let know Gillian England know that March 1 pizza day will be postponed one week this month due to the gr. 8 ski trip.

-Ina discovered that not all raffles need to go through PAC. As long as they meet certain criteria etc they can do it on their own.(we had sponsored the raffle for the Quebec field trip). There is a website with a lot of info on it: <http://www.pssg.gov.bc.ca/gaming/licences/> or <http://www.pssg.gov.bc.ca/gaming/licences/docs/guide-a-b-licence.pdf>

**New Business:**

-There was some discussion regarding funding for additional Legacy banners for the school gym. But it is a costly expenditure as you have to buy 10 years worth at a time. Shirley suggested that we look at applying the PAC funding over time. Likely that funding could come from the gaming account.

-It was discussed about that Bayside is slated to get new flooring in the gym, but the roof leaks! There have been apparently been unsuccessful attempts to repair the roof. Also maintenance needs to be done on the roof and regarding large buildup of dust on the pipes and sprinkler system etc in the roof of the gym. Shirley is working hard to try and get the school district to fix the roof. Nancy suggested a parent letter writing campaign in order to pressure the system.

**COPACS:**

- info on website

<http://copacs.sd63.bc.ca/>

**Next Meeting:**

- March 26 th 2012

**Meeting Adjourned:**

8:00 PM

